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Ambulance Billing Services 
 

 
Feb. 13, 2012 
 
Addendum No. 1 
 
Please make the following additions/changes to the above referenced project. 
 
As of 2/8/2012, the following questions have been received.  Answers are 
provided in italics 
 

1. Will the City provide a sample call report(s)? 
 

Yes.  We use a hand written PCR which we scan into Health EMS (a Sansio 
system) which turns the date into an ePCR.  A representative copy of both are 
provided in Adobe. 

 
2. What is the Medicaid reimbursement rate for a BLS, ALS, ALS2, mileage? 
 

BLS Emergent = $187.58 
BLS Non-Emergency = $175.71 
ALS Emergent = $247.00 
ALS Non-Emergency = $219.73 
ALS2 = $481.79 
Mileage = $4.74 

 
3. What is the average mileage per transport? 
 

5.41 
 

4. Does the City currently outsource the transport billing services? Yes  
If so: 

a. Who provides the service?  Intermedix. Corporate headquarters in Ft. 
Lauderdale, Florida 

 
b. How long have they provided the service?  5 ½ years 
 
c. What is the current fee?  Would prefer not to disclose. 

 
 



 

 

d. Why is the City outsourcing the service under the current RFP?  Because 
the contract for services will expire 6/30/12, and we are required to re-bid 
the contract under state statutes. 

 
5. Are there any specific areas where the City wants an improvement in the billing 

and collection services?  We are always looking for improvement whenever 
possible; we do not have any specific area that we would single out.  

 
6. Please confirm that the City bills Medicare Part B.  Confirmed 

 
7. At the time of transport, does the City obtain and document the patient’s 

authorization to release healthcare information to third parties for billing 
purposes?  If not, how does the City obtain this information?  Every effort is 
made to obtain this information at the time of transport. 

 
8. For which payors is the City currently receiving electronic remittances?  Unknown 

– this work is outsourced. 
 

9. Will the successful vendor assume responsibility for any backlog of unbilled 
and/or previously billed accounts?  If so, is an aged trial balance report of this 
backlog available that identifies by payor the volume and dollar value.  No 

 
What is the anticipated growth in the number of transports for the next several years?  
Approximately 2%. 
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